TA IPA TEXAS AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE PLAN ASSOCIATION

MARGARET ALSOBROOK 2028 E. BEN WHITE BLVD. e SUITE 400 ¢ AUSTIN, TX 78741-7197
OPERATIONS MANAGER P.O. BOX 149144 ¢ AUSTIN, TX 78714-9144
TELEPHONE 512/444-5999

FAX 512/444-4562

June 6, 1997

To: Companies Receiving Assignments TAIPA Bulletin No. 55
Suspense

Please refer to our TAIPA bulletin number 49, copy attached. In follow-up to this
bulletin, we wish to advise all companies that at the direction of the Governing
Committee, TAIPA is extending the time period for suspension of rules regarding
the assignment of applications.

TAIPA will continue to contact the producer for pertinent information on the
application form and correct premium; however, if this information is not received
within twenty (20) days TAIPA will assign the application as submitted.

If the premium is not received from the producer within twenty (20) days of date of
our request the application will be assigned without premium included.

In the event an insurer does not receive a premium payment with an application,
normal termination procedures should be followed.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

\k{qﬂqg—/)A&SO\o (‘DO\/\

Margaret Alsobrook
Operations Manager
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January 3, 1996
TAIPA Bulletin No. 49
To All Member Companies:

Effective 1/1/97, the Commissioner of Insurance has approved a ninety (90) day
suspension of the provisions of Section 6.A.5 of the Texas Auto Insurance Plan
Association “Plan Of Operation.”

In order to obtain the information required in order to assign an application TAIPA
will contact the producer and insured requesting same. However, if this information
is not received in the TAIPA office within 20 days of our request, the incomplete
application will be assigned to an insurer.

During this ninety (90) day period, TAIPA will also assign those applications received
with an insufficient deposit premium amount. If the deposit submitted with the
application is insufficient, the insurer may bill for the deficiency immediately.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Majgarg’ AQ&&\O@VQL

Margaret Alsobrook
Operations Manager
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